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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 8, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel,.qim[ N |
RE: Docket No. 100019 — TP - Complaint to enforce interconnection agreements
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint

Spectrum, L.P., WirelessCo, L.P. and SprintCom, Inc. (jointly d/b/a Sprint PCS)
and Nextel South Corp.

Please file the attached email in the above-referenced docket. This October 6, 2010 email

memorializes that Sprint Nextel will provide additional data to AT&T by December 6, 2010 and
that both parties agree to stay proceedings until January 10, 2011.
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Lee Eng Tan

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:58 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

Cc: GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal); HATCH, TRACY W (Legal); EDENFIELD JR., KIP (Legal)
Subject: Docket No. 100009-TP

Lee Eng:

The parties to Docket No. 100009-TP have agreed that a temporary stay of this proceeding and similar
proceedings pending in other states may facilitate a multi-state settlement of such complaints.

In connection with the parties’ settlement discussions, Sprint has agreed to provide certain additional
data to AT&T by December 6, 2010. The parties have further agreed that neither will seek to reactivate
these proceedings prior to January 10, 2011, provided AT&T receives the additional data from Sprint on
or before December 6, 2010. AT&T Florida reserves the right to seek reactivation and a lifting of any
stay in this matter prior to January 10, 2011, in the event that Sprint does not provide the additional data
discussed by the parties on or before December 6, 2010.

Please let us know if this email is sufficient for staff to revise the CASR accordingly, or if you would
prefer that we file an agreed motion.

Thanks,

Marsha

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax




